MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Regular SESSION

August 10, 2020

9:30 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 10th day of August 2020, the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. The following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Roegan Cruse	Commissioner, Pct. #2
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct. #3
David Stafford	Commissioner, Pct. #4
Lindsey Aldrich	County Clerk

Also in attendance was County Attorney Tom Edwards, Liz Adams from the Caprock Courier and Rob Francis. Judge Meador called the meeting to order and Commissioner Stafford gave the invocation.

No. 290

Clerk Aldrich read the minutes from the previous regular session. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cruse. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Clerk Aldrich read the minutes from the July 20th special session. Commissioner Jameson made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Campbell. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Clerk Aldrich read the minutes from the July 27th special session. Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Stafford. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

County Attorney Edwards spoke to the court during Public Comments. He stated that Judge Meador had received a packet from Texas Disability stated that an assessment of the website showed Motley County to have received 17% compliant. He stated that Jim Allison had also sent a letter about the assessment and said to be cautious on how to respond. Attorney Edwards does not feel like there is a way to completely comply with what the Texas Disability stated. If the court decides to respond they should be careful to not agree with the incompliance but rather thank them for bringing it to their attention and request their help at no cost to the county.

The outstanding bills and monthly reports were reviewed by the commissioners. Commissioner Jameson made the motion to approve all bills. Commissioner Stafford seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the reports for the District and County Clerk, Extension Agent, Justice of the Peace, Library and Tax Assessor-Collector. Commissioner Stafford seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 291

The court had the opportunity to hear from Mr. Rob Francis regarding the ditch being washed out on CR 214. Mr. Francis stated that something needs to be done to stop the washout progression so he can build a fence. He suggested to straighten the ditch out instead of having the 90 degree turn that is causing the problems. Commissioner Jameson stated that he would go look at the location with Mr. Francis and would be happy to do what he could to help.

No. 292

The next item on the agenda was to set the Annual Road and Bridge Fees. Judge Meador stated that they were currently set at \$10. The court felt no change to be necessary. Commissioner Stafford made the motion to let the fee set at \$10. Commissioner Cruse seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 293

Next was to set the Sheriff and Constable Fees. Judge Meador stated that Sheriff Fisk had told him he did not want to make any changes. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to keep the fees for 2020-2021 the same as they currently are. Commissioner Jameson seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 294

The last item on the agenda was to reappoint Lindy Stafford to the Central Plains MHMR Board. Judge Meador stated that the position is a 2-year term and he had received a letter requesting for Ms. Stafford to be reappointed. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to reappoint Ms. Stafford to the Central Plains MHMR Board. Commissioner Jameson seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

There was not further business for the Special Session. Commissioner Stafford made a motion to adjourn with Commissioner Jameson seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Court adjourned at 11:03 P.M.

Signed:	County Judge
	CommPct#1
	CommPct#2
	CommPct#3
	CommPct#4

ATTEST:

County Clerk